2 4, Juli 2013

Vienna, the '
Ref: 2013-outgoing- 00 E@ ? 3 7

Subject: Clarifications during Tendering. Question and Answer ill

Reference: F-SE-13-T02 Conferences and Events
Contract notice: 2013/S 116-196917 of 18/06/2013

Dear Sir/Madam,

We received one question of general interest from a tender. Please find herewith the
answer to this question.

Yours faithfully,

[,

Maorten Kjiarum, Director
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QUESTION AND ANSWER (li1}

Subject: F-SE-13-T02 Conferences and Events
Contract notice: 2013/5116-196911 of 18/06/2013

Question 1:

Which kind of conference and events service exactly is requested?

Answer 1:

All service requirements are listed in ANNEX A.1 (Technical specifications). Therefore kindly
consult article 3, - Service requirements, article 3.2 Specific objectives and article 3.3 Scope
of the work.

Question 2:

Is the service to be provided in Austria only?

Answer 2;
The conferences and events can take place both at the FRA premises, at any other location
in Vienna or in any other country of the European Union, including Candidate Countries.

Morten Kjzerum, Director
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